	Q26: Ref: Section L.21.1(i) states the proposal shall be organized into 5 volumes. Is it 5 volumes or 4 as stated in L.21.2(a)?

	A26: Section L.21.1 (i) will be updated to reflect four volumes.

	Q27: Ref: DRD MGMT – 14 Contract Close-Out Plan.  Title [item 1] does not agree with the DRD’s Use [item 4] which states “Describe the Contractor’s planned approach to meet Small Business Subcontracting”. Please clarify.

	A27: It will be updated within the Final RFP to state, “Describe the Contractor’s planned approach to close out the contract.”

	Q28: Ref:  DRD MGMT-13, Small Business Subcontracting Plan and Reports.  Section 8.A, Scope:  The words here do not appear to relate to the Plan or Reports required.  Please clarify.

	A28: The scope paragraph will be deleted in the Final RFP.

	Q29: Ref: Section L.21.2- Proposal Arrangement, Page Limitations, Copies, and Due Dates.  Table L-1 lists the Export Control Plan in Part 1 but did not include any information in the Page Limits Column. Please clarify.

	A29: The Export Control Plan is included in the 325 page count and this will be updated in the final RFP.

	Q30: Ref: Page L-23, Section L.21.3.1 Part 1 Management Approach,  section MA3 indicates that the Labor Relations Plan, DRD JETS-MGMT-07 is required to be submitted with the proposal.  However, Attachment J-2 - Data Requirements Documents (DRD) (Amendment 4) indicates the initial submission is due 60 days after contract start. Additionally, this Plan is not listed in Table L-1 (Overview of Proposal Volumes and Page Limitations).

Question: Please clarify if this Plan is due with the proposal, and if so, whether the page limitations include or exclude this Plan.

	A30: Labor Relation Plan is not due with the proposal. The plan is due 60 days after contract start. It will be removed from MA3 in the Final RFP.

	Q31: Ref: Section L21.3.1  Part 1 – Management Approach.  
Section MA 1 – Overall Management Approach  - The Offeror shall provide the following DRDs:
· Contract Management Plan (DRD JETS-MGMT-01)
· Contract Work Breakdown Structure (WBS) and Dictionary (DRD JETS-MGMT-02)
· Government Property Management Plan (DRD JETS-BP-09)

Section MA5. Contract Phase-In Approach – The Offeror shall submit the Contract Phase-In Plan (DRD JETS-MGMT-05), the Contract Management Plan (DRD JETS-MGMT-01) and the Government Property Management Plan (DRD JETS-BP-09).

[bookmark: _GoBack]Question:  Both of these sections require submittal of the Contract Management Plan (DRD JETS-MGMT-01) and the Government Property Management Plan (DRD JETS-BP-09). Please clarify the intent of listing these DRDs in two separate sections within the Management Approach.

	A31: The Final RFP will update Section MA5 with the removal of  the Contract Management Plan (DRD JETS-MGMT-01) and the Government Property Management Plan (DRD JETS-BP-09).  The Contract Phase-In Plan (DRD JETS-MGMT-05) is the only plan to be submitted and evaluated under MA5. 

	Q32: Does the Government intend to provide TO-RFP-06? If so, when?

	A32: At this time the Government does not intend to add any additional task orders to the RFP.  TO-RFP-06 is reserved and will remain so in the final RFP.

	Q33: Ref: Page L-25, Table L-3 and the accompanying text of L.21.3.2 (beginning on page L-24 and ending on page L-29) would seem to indicate a BOE and a Technical Resources Summary Template (TRST) is required for Task Order 14 (Level of Effort).
 
However, Page L-48 (Subparagraphs to Technical Workbook Instructions 1.a and 1.b) indicate no TRST is required for Task Orders 13 and 14. Please clarify the BOE instructions for Task Order 14 (Level of Effort).

	A33: No BOE or Resources discussion will be required for Task Order 14.  Table L-3 will be updated accordingly.

	Q34: The SB goals listed in the DRFP include goals for minority designation that in total exceeds the 30% SB goal. This pretty much eliminates the use of non-minority SB’s from being considered by the prime contractors. Why isn’t there some portion of the SB goals reserved for non–minority SB’s?

	A34: The total small business goal is not a sum of the sub goals.   Since some small businesses may qualify for multiple sub categories and therefore may satisfy portions of multiple goals it is possible that all of the sub-goals can be met and the overall small business goal not be achieved without either additional small businesses who do not meet one of the sub-goals or without exceeding one or more of the subgoals.   Many of the small business categories could contain either minority or non-minority owned firms.   For example the Women Owned Small Business goal is 18%.  WOSBs are not necessarily minority firms.   See also the answer to Question 36.

	Q35: Is the Labor Relations Plan due after award or as part of the proposal?

	A35: The Labor Relations Plan is not due with the proposal. The plan is due 60 days after proposal. Please reference Answer #30.

	Q36: What was the rationale for reducing the small business goals and how does the 30% small business goal related to the sum total of all categories?

	[bookmark: P180_15723]A36: Given the reduction of scope for the JETS acquisition each small business category was independently reviewed.  Appropriate subcontracting goals for an individual acquisition, however, are to be independently determined on the basis of the specific circumstances of the acquisition, consistent with Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) 19.705-4 and NASA FAR Supplement 1819.7002(b), and not on the basis of an Agency-wide or center goal.   Acquisition-specific subcontracting goals should reflect maximum practicable opportunities for all categories of small business concerns to participate in NASA programs, consistent with efficient performance.  See also the answer to Question 34.

	Q37: What are “requested cross-reference lists?”

	A37: RFP Section L.8(c) states “…requested cross reference lists are excluded from the page counts…” The requested cross reference lists refer to the cross reference list requested in Section L.21.2(i) which states: “Provide a Cross Reference List that tracks the page and paragraph numbers of the Offeror’s proposal to the page and paragraph numbers in the Government’s instructions. A Cross Reference List shall be submitted in each Volume for that particular volume.”

	Q38: If I’m an original equipment manufacturer under a large NASA Program (e.g.: MPCV), a commercial space program funded by NASA, or an independent commercial space provider, will corporate firewalls be considered as possibly adequate for pursuit?

	A38: JETS Requests for Information (RFI) Synopsis Modification #2 addressed the kinds of potential OCI issues present in the JETS procurement and requested that potential offerors respond to questions regarding OCI including outlining strategies they would anticipate proposing to mitigate the OCI issues identified.  In Synopsis Modification #7 NASA informed potential offerors that the Government would assess and respond to offeror responses regarding OCI and provided an additional chance for offerors to respond.  NASA has replied in writing to these responses.  While NASA cannot provide specifics in this response, there were a number of respondents with potential OCI issues similar to those described in this question who proposed mitigation strategies that NASA determined could be adequate if appropriately implemented. Naturally, OCI mitigation strategies proposed in an OCI Mitigation Plan must be reflected in applicable approaches (e.g., if additional personnel are required to effectuate an OCI mitigation strategy, said personnel must be reflected in an Offeror’s Management Approach and /or Technical Approach) as well as appropriately costed.

	Q39: For small businesses and contract teams, is the Government looking for value-added participation in core competency roles?

	A39: The Government will be evaluating the commitment to the small business programs and specifically evaluating the extent to which the identity of the small business subcontractor is specified in the proposal as well as the extent of the commitment to use small businesses.  

	Q40: The DRFP defines the total SB goal to be 30% of the contract value.  60% of the goal has been directed to WOSB.  This is extraordinarily high in comparison to SBA’s recommended goals, NASA’s goals and the % of WOSB goals listed on recent NASA procurements.  Please explain your approach.

	A40: The subcategory small business goals are not based on a percentage of the total small business goal.  They were determined based on individual analysis for each category.  Also the goals in the Draft RFP are the COs recommended goals based on the market research that NASA conducted and the responses received from the Sources Sought synopsis.  



